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MEMORANDUM FOR: John F, Stolz, Director
Project Directorate 1.4
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11

FROM: Peter S. Tam, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 1.4
Pivision of Reactor Projects « 1/11

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH NUMARC ON STATION BLACKOUT ISSUES
(TAC NO, 40577)

DATE & TIME: Monday, October 30, 1889
1:00 p.m.

LOCATION: One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland
Room 4B1)

PURPOSE : The meeting 1s requested by NUMARC to (1) discuss the
dr:ft generic letter describing difficiencies found in
the station blackout review (SBO) audits, and (2) resolve
differences in interpretation between Reg. Cuide 1.155 and
NUMARC 87-00 on SBO.

*PARTICIPANTS:  NRC NUM2RC
A. Thadani !o HlHon et 2),
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C. Y. Liang

Pet . Tem, Senfor Project Manager
Project Directorate -4
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11

cc: See next page

*Meetings between NRC technica) staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties

to attend as observers pursuant to “Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy,”
43 Federa) Register 28058, 6/28/78. Persons who intend to observe the meeting
shoiT!‘ESﬁtic! the project manager at (301) 492-1307, ;
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